From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 7:55 AM

To: Cathy Marcinkevage

Cc: Howard.Brown; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal

Subject: Fwd: Materials for Reclamation

Attachments: 2018.11.01_Delta Science compilation for reinitiation effort_revised_FINAL.docx; ROCON

model matrix (sum).pdf; NMFS PROPOSED BA OUTLINE FORMAT.docx

Cathy -- You asked about the "Compilation of recent Delta science" doc, specifically whether it had been
finalized and shared with Reclamation. Forwarded below is the latest version and e-mail I have; I think Maria
*did* share with Reclamation but I didn't get (or at least can't find) the e-mail sending these to

Reclamation. Howard or Garwin, do you have the e-mail from Maria to Reclamation with final docs
attached?

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov>

Date: Thu, Nov 1, 2018 at 4:31 PM

Subject: Materials for Reclamation

To: Maria Rea <maria.rea@noaa.gov>

Cc: Garwin Yip <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, Cathy Marcinkevage <Cathy.Marcinkevage@noaa.gov>, Barbara
Byrne <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>, Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>

Maria,

Attached please find:

1. Compilation of recent Delta science
2. Model Matrix

3. NMFS proposed BA outline

Many thanks to Barb, Garwin, Evan, Cathy, and Naseem.
Howard

Howard L. Brown

Senior Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce

(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov
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Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.gov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
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